VIETNAM WAR COMMEMORATION AFTER-ACTION REPORT

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing the burden, to the Department of Defense, Washington Headquarters Services, Executive Services Directorate, Directives Division, 4800 Mark Center Drive, Alexandria, VA 22350-3100 (0704-0499). Respondents should be aware that notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a collection of information if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number. PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR FORM TO THE ABOVE ORGANIZATION. RETURN COMPLETED FORM AS DIRECTED IN THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW.						
		INSTRU	CTIONS			
Please file an After-Action Report their planning of commemorative of Partner Portal on our Commemorat their service to our country. Subm 1. Through the Commemorativ 2. Email to: WHS.VNWar50th 3. Fax to: 703-692-4691 4. U.S. Mail to: The United St Attn: Events 1101 Wilson B Arlington, VA	events. We encourage ation website to show of it reports using one of re Partner Portal online _CPP_EVENTS@mai tates of America Vietna Team Chief Blvd., Suite 810	after your e e you to sha other Vietna f the followir e: <u>http://ww</u> il.mil	vent is complete. re your photos an im veterans from a ng four preferred r w.vietnamwar50th	d articles of the e around the United nethods:	events on the d States how	Commemorative you recognized
FOR EACH EVENT, PLEASE SU		ING:				
1. NAME OF ORGANIZATION:			2. NAME OF EVEN	NT:		
The EC-47 History Site			VFW Post 9196 Veterans Appreciation Dinner			
3. ADDRESS OF ORGANIZATION:						
a. STREET ADDRESS:b.4213 Green Meadow Driveb.		b. C	CITY:		c. STATE:	d. ZIP CODE:
			San Angelo		Texas	76904
			5. START DATE OF EVENT		6. END DATE OF EVENT	
VFW Post 9196 307 Depot Street, Rowena, Texas		(4	(DDMMYYYY): 16082015		(DDMMYYYY): 16082015	
^					VIETNAM VETERAN FAMILY	
7. ACTUAL ATTENDANCE	8. HOW MANY VIETN PRESENT?		ANS WERE	9. HOW MANY V MEMBERS WI		
40		7			5	
10. SUMMARY: (Include the following event a success? How were your or changes for future and lessons VFW Post 9196 and its Auxiliary men the District 8, Rowena, Texas area. C and Vietnam Display Closing Ceremon their Post in conducting a similar cere The EC-47 History Site Commemoration organization certificate, and the Fact S comments about the commemoration Angelo State University (ASU), the W the Vietnam War Veterans lapel pin. courage and war-time service, and pre Summary This short notice event was very succe was well attended, and the meeting has meeting business in an orderly manne clearly appreciated the extra effort ma official lapel pins. The meal was sum	objectives fulfilled? Weil learned. Attach addition mbers organized a chicko one of the Post members ony event held in San Am emony for their small gro tive Partner chairman an Sheets explaining the con objectives, the live strea Var Stories on-going gra Five attending Vietnam esented with a lapel pin. essful. The VFW Post 9 all was a perfect venue.	there any in the there any in the there any in the there are in the	ssues that came up necessary.) ecial event to honor eviously recognized ust 14, 2015. He as in veterans. rended the dinner even n program, seal, and essional Ceremony, by the ASU History erans were called for s fulfilled Objective was announced in Auxiliary members	? Any media cover Korean War and V at the EC-47 Histo sked the EC-47 Histo rent. They displayed lapel pin. He also the Vietnam: Thro Department, and the rward, introduced to es #1, #3 & #4. the San Angelo Su is were warm and fine terans was meaning	rage? List any Vietnam War er ory Site Congrestory Site repre- ed the commen- or made remark ugh the Lens I he background to the audience nday Standard riendly - they of	helpful suggestions ra veterans living in essional Ceremony esentatives to assist moration flag, the as that included Display project at and eligibility for e, thanked for their
and record this event in their organiza We had enough lapel pins in inventor History Site has an ending inventory of	ade by the Post members ptuous. There was no loc tion records. See photos y to make presentations	and the EC- cal media press attached.	sent for this event,	but the Post leader	emarks and pr ship did provid	de a photographer
and record this event in their organiza We had enough lapel pins in inventor	ade by the Post members ptuous. There was no loc tion records. See photos y to make presentations of 71 lapel pins.	and the EC- cal media pre s attached. at this event.	sent for this event,	but the Post leader.	emarks and pr ship did provid August 16, 20	de a photographer 115, The EC-47
and record this event in their organiza We had enough lapel pins in inventor History Site has an ending inventory of	ade by the Post members ptuous. There was no loc tion records. See photos y to make presentations of 71 lapel pins.	and the EC- cal media pre s attached. at this event.	sent for this event,	but the Post leader were used. As of nt remaining from w	emarks and pr ship did provid August 16, 20	de a photographer 115, The EC-47
and record this event in their organiza We had enough lapel pins in inventor History Site has an ending inventory of 11. MATERIALS ACTUALLY USED:	the by the Post members ptuous. There was no loc tition records. See photos y to make presentations of 71 lapel pins.	and the EC- cal media pre s attached. at this event.	No other materials <i>v, subtract the amou</i> (1) ITEM NOMEN	but the Post leader were used. As of nt remaining from w	emarks and pr ship did provid August 16, 20	de a photographer 115, The EC-47 to you.)
and record this event in their organiza We had enough lapel pins in inventor History Site has an ending inventory of 11. MATERIALS ACTUALLY USED: (1) ITEM NOMENCLATURE	Adde by the Post members ptuous. There was no loc tition records. See photos y to make presentations of 71 lapel pins.	and the EC- cal media pre- s attached. at this event.	No other materials No other materials No uther materials No other materials	but the Post leader were used. As of nt remaining from w	emarks and pr ship did provid August 16, 20	de a photographer 115, The EC-47 <i>to you.)</i> (2) QUANTITY

Tin Pin: Vietnam Veterans

Bumper Stickers

Other:

Presidential Proclamations

Official Lapel Pins

0

0

0